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May 31, 2022

Honorable City Council
Newton City Hall

1000 Commonwealth Avenue
Newton Centre, MA 02459

Councilors:

I respectfully submit a docket item to your Honorable Council requesting authorization to
transfer the sum of $125,000 from Acct # 0110498-579000 Current Year Budget Reserve to fund
engineering consultants required for the design of the turf fields at the high schools.

Please see the request from Nicole Banks, Commissioner of Parks, Recreation and Culture.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,
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Ruthanne Fuller
Mayor
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Newton Parks, Recreation & Culture Department

2486 Dudley Road, Newton, MA 02459
Office: (617) 796-1500 NEWTO

Parks, Recreation & Culture

»

parks@newtonma.gov
Nicole Banks, Commissioner

May 31, 2022

Re: Request for Engineering Services Funding for Synthetic Track and Field Replacements at
Newton North and Newton South High Schools

Dear Mayor Fuller,

I write to respectfully request that you submit a docket item to our Honorable City Council, this
funding request for the sum of $125,000.00 for engineering services contract work required to
assess and oversee the replacement of three synthetic turf carpets at the high schools (Winkler
Stadium, Brandeis Field, and Tiger Stadium). Contracted services will include evaluating synthetic
turf replacement options for all three fields and two tracks including assessment of conditions,
community engagement, product selections, permitting, site evaluation, bid documentation
preparation, and construction administration.

Respectfully,

Nicole Banks, Commissioner of Parks, Recreation & Culture





